

# GREENFIELD PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD Thursday, April 17, 2025 at 6:30 PM 2nd Floor Conference Room 5310 W. Layton Ave. Greenfield, WI 53220

In-person meeting with virtual option available.

# **MINUTES**

# 1. The meeting was called to order by Creston Flemming at 6:30 p.m.

On roll call, in attendance were Connie Hughes, Sarah Dunmire, Sue DeWitt, Kyle Sundby, Creston Flemming, and Marie Cardenas

Also in attendance were Jennifer Einwalter, Library Director; Emily Alford, Assistant Library Director

Excused from the meeting were Alerperson Drzewiecki, Amber Lococo, and Brittany Haiser

# 2. Public comment (information)

none

# 3. Comptroller's report (information)

Brittan provided a report to Creston to present because she was unable to attend the meeting. Noteworthy items: annual Envisionware invoice which is software that manages public computer log ins and time; MCFLS invoice for Overdrive, OCLC cataloging, Newsbank, Ancestry and Consumer Reports databases; Krueger Furnishings to replace the the seats on the chairs in the Community Room; Renewal of passes for the Zoo and Betty Brinn; FastSigns invoice was for new acrylic lettering purchased to replace the signs after the painting project. Brittany's report also included the library is 24.6% through year with 96% of revenue received and 21.36% of expenditures.

Creston asked about database usage stats. Jennifer will send that out to the Board next week.

# 4. Consent Agenda (Action)

- a. Approval of the March 20, 2025 minutes
- b. Approval of the March 2025 financial report
- c. Approval of the March 2025 invoices

Kyle motioned to approve the consent agenda, and Connie seconded; motion carried unanimously.

## 5. Items pulled from the consent agenda for discussion (Action)

none

# 6. President's Report (information)

Creston reported that the new signs in the lobby, at checkout, and the children's library look awesome.

#### 7. Old Business

## a. Report, discussion, and decision regarding adopting a fine-free policy

Jennifer provided a draft of the updated Circulation Policy. The policy update included a new format, Tonies. Jennifer has thought a lot about optics to eliminate fines and the library losing Hoopla due to cost. She's concerned it will look like the library can afford to eliminate fines but can't afford to pay for a Hoopla subscription. This is based on feedback the library has received from the public about the loss of Hoopla. Therefore, she recommended a phased approach to eliminate fines by starting with kids' and teen materials. Perhaps the library can eliminate fines on adult items in the fourth quarter of 2025 or January 2026. The discussion was held on alternatives being researched to supplement the Libby collection currently offered for downloading electronic content related to the discussion of eliminating fines.

The board's consensus and position was that the library is providing a service for downloading electronic content, Libby, and eliminating fines that benefit and impact the entire community.

The discussion moved towards recovering materials that are not returned when they are 60 days overdue, and what that looks like. Jennifer reported meeting with Unique Library about their gentle nudge material recovery program. The Library used their service 2017-2020 and Jennifer provided statistics on its use. The service has been paused since 2020. Discussion held on the pros and cons of using Unique Library as it relates to the data provided. The consensus of the Board was to close the account with Unique and move forward with automatically removing fines and fees, older than six years on inactive library cards. MCFLS is proposing a similar policy that would align with state statutes limiting debt collection.

Discussion of unique collections the library owns and circulates with regard to eliminating fines. The consensus of the Board was to eliminate fines on all materials with the exception of Explore Passes, Laptops, Library of Things items, Video Games and Wireless HotSpots.

Kyle made a motion to eliminate overdue fines at the Greenfield Public Library with the exception of Explore Passes, Laptops, Library of Things items, Video Games, and Wireless HotSpots and remove fines and fees older than six years starting June 1st, 2025. Sarah seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

#### 8. New Business

#### a. Report, discussion, and decision regarding adopting a Library Fee Schedule

Emily created a chart comparing printing and faxing prices to other MCFLS libraries. Our printing prices balanced out the cost (not losing money), so Jennifer recommends leaving the prices the same.

Our fax prices are low, so Jennifer is recommending we change faxing to \$1.50 for the first page and \$1 for each page thereafter.

Marie motions to approve the revised fee schedule and Sue seconds. Motion carried.

# Report, discussion, and decision regarding updates to the Library's Collection Development Policy

Jennifer presented the current Selection Policy. She revised this policy and used the current policy as the base. The librarians looked over the policy and had the opportunity to provide feedback.

Expanded and more specific than the previous.

Connie motioned to approve the Collection Development Policy be accepting and implanted as drafted, Kyle seconded. Motion carried.

# c. Report, discussion, and decision regarding adopting a Challenged Materials Policy and Reconsideration Form

Jennifer presented the updated Challenged Materials Policy and Reconsideration of Library Material Form.

Kyle motioned to approve Marie seconded. Motion carried.

# d. Report, discussion, and decision to approve invoice for interior painting from Blair Commercial Paint

Jennifer presented an invoice for the remainder of the interior painting project. The Library capital budget included \$20,000 and the project went over \$14,275. The reasons for the overage were a lift was rented to reach the arched ceilings where the mobile

hangs, the cost of the paint went up and the original quote did not include the lobby, hallway by children's library and the area outside the restrooms. Also, the yellow and maroon walls were primed and then took two coats of paint. Creston asked if the vendor let Jennifer know the cost was going over the budgeted amount. Jennifer said they did let her know that the price was running over the quote.

Motion made by Connie and seconded by Sarad to pay the remaining \$14,275 invoice from the library's building Connie motioned to pay and Sarah seconded. Motion carried.

# 9. Library Director's Report (Information)

Jennifer shared the following information:

- Summer Events Brochure.
- AARP tax season is done.
- Fourth study room is in process.
- Library received a \$2,000 grant to purchase STEM Kits.
- UW Credit Union will sponsor the Taylor Swift cover band at the end of July along with the Health Department.S
- Staff training day on May 29th and the topic is a DISC Assessment.
- A campaign in Wisconsin is currently underway to restore the Institute for Museum and Library Services' funding. Connie suggested printing the webpage MCFLS made to hand out to patrons who ask.

Emily reported on the following:

• Spring Book sale and Winter Reading Program statistics.

Sue DeWitt reported that she and Jennifer met with a member of the Greenfield Education Foundation. They want to partner with the library for the Milkmen Game. They reached out to Whitnall School District, but haven't heard back. Greenfield School District is also going to partner with us for the Milkmen Game.

# 10. New items for placement on the next agenda (Information)

none

## 11. Next Meeting: May 15, 2025 at 6:30 PM

# 12. Adjournment (Action).

Connie moved, Kyle seconded to adjourn at 8:29. Motion carried.